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2265 Glades Road
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November 2, 2000 . 877 4048444
Mr, Jeff Priedstein

Goldman Sachs Group, Inc

4900 Sears Tower

Chieago, ILL 60606
Via Fax
(312) 655-5019

Dear Jeff:

As a follow up 1o the conference call iviewit and Warner Brothers hosted yesterday and
ymmmmnwﬂhmmm,lmgimyoumofmywwlwﬁmsmd
quotes regarding the five (5) short preseatations that David Colter, VP for Advanced
Technology at Warner Brothers, provided for us on Wednesday. I understand that you
would like our impressions of what David said at all five meetings, since you were only
inatteudzmoeatoneofmam.lalsouudmmndmatyouwouldli’mmfom’arddlesa
though:smynurgueatmmeﬁmamiun,m.SomCm-pemarﬁnmtheAmchutzDigiml
Media group.

David Colter and Warner Brothers/Time Wamer have been looking at our technelogy for
the past eight manths. They have visited our facilities, and they are fully sophisticated
and familiar with our industry, the applications of our technology and the future direction
of these technologies in our competitive markets.

David has said that after the most intensive reviews, his grovp and mfrastructure is 10
facilitate us in whatever ways possible to help iviewit move its business and technology
forward. They are under an NDA (something they rarely dol), and they have seen our
patents pending, They consider iviewit’s “technology and patents” to be “fundamental”
and “of critical importance” not cnly for internet applieations, but across a broad
spectrum of applications 4s 2 possible standard for such areas as broadcasting, wireless
transmission, instrumentation (i.e., cameras, scanners, ¢tc.), DVD, HIDTV, plus a myriad
of other uses, Warner’s decision to speak on our behalf yesterday represented a starting
point for them to publicly acknowledge this,

In the varions mectings yesterday, Colter was drawn out by analyst questions end
addressed o number of issues, Waner is still playing it very conservatively with respect
to some business issues hecause they will in the next couple of weeks or so have finished
their review of the licensing and broad approaches for this intellectual property and how
it would apply regarding broad licensing (i.e., MPEG pools and others) in many business
spms.mﬂwcamlusinnotthatphme,wawuuldcxpoct Warner Brothers amd Time
Warner to discuss with us their possible business/equity interest in iviewit. Hence, their
atherwise somewhat cautious comments with other potential investors yestorday.
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memuwymmwwywmgamofgmwmummf
theivimitwchmlagyhswmlmiuchdm%mmd&wdom.phu
“digital ailies.” However, their interests far transeend just the internel. They are looking
atitfor possible uses in DVD, broadeasting, and theatre environments. David Colter also
sﬁdmmcywammduvdapwidlusanexpmdiugmnabmaﬁmmmgrmand
they have introduced vs to leading entities that they believe will also become Ieading
c emwmywchndogiminmemmofﬁwalmmmﬁng,enmdingaud
delivery where he identifies iviewit's technology as a “critical” and “central” driver.
Colutcauedourpatm“vnykbf'inamﬂnphomﬁ]l.ﬂcsaidthatthcsmausiwuf
nuCompmydidnmpresmmyobstaclefmaCompmymmewbe
signiﬁcauﬂymvolvedin.Hesaidlﬁsgnalandthemrpmmcmgywaswﬂndthevmy
bastplatfoms,bmndmebemmm@wuﬂdugmhﬁmﬂﬁpswimoﬁmmpmiesm
were becoming recognized as leaders in (1) the pre-processing of video before encoding,
(Z)m.hmmrmisfmnﬁisﬁngMPEGZ,mﬂG)vaﬁadonsandimmvcmmtstomBG4.

Wimmpemmumpmdingpmm.hcsuidﬂﬁywmverybmad.mammcalud
wamaﬂiciencyequationnhmappl}'mmany,mmytmofuae,hothnowundiuﬂn:
futare, He said that his group has reviewed “what is out there and exists”, and iviewit was
in the select grouping of technologies that apply to areas (1) to (3) as described above.
Hesaidmcywerainmeptmessorqtmﬁiyingmuchofmhoverdmm-tﬂmmbest
pmvidafor“meWmmemmﬁuﬁvememﬁmofiwpmduamandintomc
furare, and from, B business standpoint, to position themselves and iviewit
taﬂmuloglna]lyinnsmmyﬂkﬂaspossible‘

We are currently in scussions with AOL and other elements of Time Warner and are
graduslly being introduced to additional entitics within their myriad of entities as they
apply for the use of our streaming and imaging.

Imkmtcsuf&leﬁvcpmonladons.mdlmmﬂﬁapmﬁdesyouwithsonmaddiﬁmal
inaighta.AstoyburoommentswEliut,shouldymwishtoha.veamcetingonamon
ome basis between David Colter and Scott Carpenter, ] am sure Eliot can arrange same.
Please aiso feel free to share a copy of this letter with Scott.

Kindest personal regards.
Sincerely yours,
W7/,

Maurice R. Buchsbaum
Director





